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Court of Appeals of Georgia

A 501 l 9 q ADMISSION APPLICATION

Bar Number: %@l@% Date Admitted to State Bar: {)C{ 5( ',429) -
Month/Day/Y ear

To the Honorable Court of Appeals of Georgia:

The petitioner, having been regularly admitted and licensed to practice law in the superior courts of
this State, and being a member in good standing of the State Bar of Georgia, respectfully applies for
admission to the bar of this Court. Attorneys must register in the Court of Appeals EFAST
system after being admitted.

Last Name: J dhnses™ First Name: Mo vr% -~ Middie Name: _ WA
Signature: ; - |
Firm or Agency: A‘KO&W C\.ha, S(Ye L o
Mailing Address (Business address preferred ):

[ST__Aavnest St

Aandu A Q00
Telephone Number “:l‘ﬂr 0 S’”ﬁ/l S S_S
E-mail Address Moidhns O’V\@f(ﬂwu,ﬁa gov’

Sponsor Certification

We hereby certify that we are members of the bar of the Court of Appeals of Georgia, that we know
the above applicant personally and that her/his private and professional character is good.

Bar Number: (56915 Printed N w D. gm/

Signature

Bar Number: @,g{\m Printed Name \,\Ln Y, ‘@V SEIG/\/

Signature:

FOR CLERK’S OFFICE USE ONLY

Date of Admission: \\ 'l 17 ’I 8

Admission by: Clerk dge Other
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. Lisa Reaves - RE: Admission Application

[

From: "Johnson, Morgan" <mojohnson@AtlantaGa.Gov>
To: Lisa Reaves <reavesl@gaappeals.us>

Date: 11/16/2018 2:32 PM '

Subject: RE: Admission Application

Hi Lisa,
It’s no problem. My bar #is 239199.

Thanks,

MHorgan

'Morgan M. Johnson

“Assistant Solicitor

Office of the City Solicitor
ﬁ‘/lunicipal Court of Atlanta

I§O Garnett Street S.W., 3" Floor
Afla nta, Georgia 30303

1

From: Lisa Reaves <reavesl@gaappeals.us>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Johnson, Morgan <mojohnson@AtlantaGa.Gov>
Subject: Admission Application

Ms. Johnson,

Upon entering your information into our docket I was unable to determine your bar number. [
apologize for not having double checked with you before you left. Would you mind sending me
your bar number or calling my office with it?

Thank you and again I apologize for the inconvenience.

Lisa Reaves
Lisa Reaves

‘ Executive Assistant to the
Clerk/Court Administrator

file:///C:/Users/reavesl/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwisc/SBEEDS11gajudicial-domappe...  11/16/2018



